From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 04:10:18 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: is everything fine?

Hello,

Regarding contract and regarding all the answers...is everything fine?

As i understood you are going to Casablanca after 4 days, correct? © to celebrate New
Year?

Best Regards,

Ingrida Reket

SSP projekty vadové/ SSP Project Manager
Mob. +37068519253

i.reket@balticaa.com

BalticAviationAcademy

T.+3705 252 5536
F.+3705 252 5537
info@balticaa.com

Helpline 24/7: +370 612 006 00
www.balticaa.com

This email is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and/or otherwise authorized personnel. The information contained herein
and attached is confidential and the property of Baltic Aviation Academy. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that viewing
this message and any attachments, as well as copying, forwarding, printing, and disseminating any information related to this email is
prohibited, and that you should not take any action based on the content of this email and/or its attachments. If you received this message in
error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email and any attachment. Please note that the views and opinions expressed
herein are solely those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the company. While antivirus protection tools have been employed,
you should check this email and attachments for the presence of viruses. No warranties or assurances are made in relation to the safety and
content of this email and attachments. Baltic Aviation Academy accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by or
contained in this email and attachments. No liability is accepted for any consequences arising from this email.

Information, software, products and services published on this email may include inaccuracies or typographical errors. In no event shall Baltic
Aviation Academy and/or its employees be liable for any direct, indirect, punitive, incidental, special or consequential damages arising out of,
or in any way connected with, the use of this email or for any information, products and/or services obtained herein, whether based on
contract, tort, strict liability or otherwise, even if Baltic Aviation Academy has been advised of the possibility of damages. Because some
jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of liability for consequential or incidental damages, the above limitation may not apply to
you.
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From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 12:15:40 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: contract from Air Maroco

Hello once again,

we just received contract example.

First contract is with Air Maroco and Tritar Monsour ( the guy who is responsible for your contract) ;
Second will be with-and with Mr. Tritar Monsour ( the long one with all the conditions).

Please check them ( especially long one) and if you will have some comments Mr.Tritar will deal all of it.
Of course i would like to get all the comments as well [Father] and

Thanks

Best Regards,

Ingrida Reket

SSP projekty vadové/ SSP Project Manager
Mob. +37068519253

i.reket@balticaa.com

BalticAviationAcademy

T.43705 252 5536
F. +3705 252 5537
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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 11:39:20 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: RE: Line training........

| know that you speak french © regarding this course they will decide, because i can not do you a test or something
like this.

Mr. Tritar- h eis responsible for contract promised us that he will call you today. Please inform me when you will get
a call.

Thanks .

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

rrorn: (D oo D -G -~
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 4:37 PM
To: [Father]; Ingrida Reket

Subject: Re: Line training........

I forgot to tell you also but I don't think I'll need those french course :)

Le lun 15 déc. 2014 14:56. (G D @ o > o ccrit -

Hello,
Thankd for the answer. I didn't get the call from your contact yet I'll keep you informed.

Best

Le lun 15 déc. 2014 12:44, (< ather | D o> a écrit :

Hi from Chicago

This sounds promising.
Please keep me informed
let me know after his

call
[Father]

I am [Father
ITam

My mobile is:
My Skype is:

www| com
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”has been awarded for the_
t

-Home ategory)

From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 02:13

To: [Father]

Cc:

Subject: RE: Line training........

Good morning [Father] and-,

Today you will get a call straight from person, who is responsible for your contract in Air Marocco.

He will explain for-all the conditions and i hope he will start as soon as possible.

Also, i would like to tell you that one of our Students already finished all the theory and practical part of
preparation for Line training in Air Maroco and he will start flying soon.

How it will look your training:
- Ground School

Airplane System & Procédures (CBT) 15 DAYS

CBT Ground Instructor 15 DAYS

Performance and flight Planning 4 DAYS

Dangerous Goods 7% DAY

Safety & Security 1 DAY TCAS/RVSM Training
1 DAY

P-RNAV & B-RNAV Training % DAY

MCC1 & MCC2 1 Day

- Simulator Sessions ( Includes also CAT Il & CAT IIl)
* NP -5 FBS/ 5 FFS 10 DAYS
* N—-NP 3 FBS/ 7 FFS 10 DAYS

- French Classes
* Line Training 500 HRS

| really hope that-will start really soon all these trainings and where will be no
problem. Thanks !

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

From: [Father] [maiIto:[Father]m]
Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2014 6:02 PM

To: #; Ingrida Reket

Cc: Simon Portnoj

Subject: RE: Line training........
Importance: High

Hi Ingrida,

Long time.

Listen, here the question is not about believing or not believing, it is simply respecting your contract where it was
crystal clear that you will provide an “In Line training” within “x” months at “y” cost.

Here, and if | am not wrong we are more than a month delayed (and the cost mentioned is higher, but this is ok,
for something which sounds better)

My son had other opportunities with others, but | told him to “stand still” and keep the written engagement, as

they work both ways — you with him, him with you.
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So let’s make it simple and straight forward because | have personally enough relations, lawyers and many more
to make it happen if things does not go into the right direction.

| just and simply want a clear picture and not a moving target.

| am sure you are all doing your best to have that happening, but | guess and you can understand that “waiting”
is not a comfortable option.

Let’s do it simple from now on and with a precise timing:

Simon, Ingrida, please send me the draft of what you have so far and also send me a precise timing 100%
accurate to go to a full completion.

And from now on keep me cc of all of your communication.

Ingrida, once again, thank you for taking care of- let’s now just nail that
Best Regards
[Father]

I am [Father
ITam

Www com

ﬁas been awarded for the_

ome ategory)

trorn (D o (D G -

Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2014 09:49

To: XaX
Subject: Fwd: Line training........

My mobile is
My Skype is:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: i.reket@balticaa.com <i.reket@balticaa.com>
Date: sam 13 déc. 2014 15:48

Subject: Re: Line training........

To: com Ao
Good evening-

If you do not believe that we are working on your contract and all the best conditions for you! You can contact
Deputy of sales Simon Portnoj ( he is doing all the best with contract ) . S.portnoj@balticaa.com +37065629092

On Monday you do not start, on Monday you will get streight news from Air Marocco.
Ingrida

<sent from BlackBerry>
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From: (it (DD o

Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2014 04:27 PM
To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Line training........

So now what do we do should 1 start packing and take a flight to marocco? Look for another line training
like skies aviation or eagle jet? because starting on monday seems impossible now! This is seriously
starting to be unacceptable it is more than 5 month that im waiting to put myself in this cockpit! And
when you wait 5 month is a lot and now that i1 ginally see the end of the waiting period No! You make me

hope at least the contract will be PERFECT!

Now 1 want to know everything you now because believe me I'm more than frustrated about the present
situation.

I don't mean to be rude but just imagine my position now...

All the best.


John
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John
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John
censored


From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 04:33:16 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: could you please send me your contact number?

Good morning,

| have only your father number.
Could i get and yours as well?

Thank you

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
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 06:52:04 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

As | will get informationn - even small | will inform you.
| am on vocation and | still trying to do my best regarding your Line training.

<sent from BlackBerry>

rrom (D i QR -G -
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 11:40 AM

To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Re: ???7???

Ok 1 understand but tell me every step even small messages just to tell me the news I'd appreciate instead of
having to worry and text you every 2 days.
Do you still confirm the starting date will be the 15th or should i1 expect another delay?

Le jeu 11 déc. 2014 10:29, i.reket@balticaa.com <i.reket@balticaa.com> a écrit :
Hello,
No it is not normal.
We still do not have Final signs on contract from Maroc company.

Stay calm-.. Everyday we are calling to that company to get final signs !
| can not push them.

Ingrida

<sent from BlackBerry>

From: (RNED =i (-G o
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Ingrida Reket

Subject: 77?7?77

Hi ingrida

So0???? I'm suppose to move to another country in 4 days and still no information is it normal????
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From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 09:42:20 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: RE: Contract

Hello (D

Our lawyer are checking the contract ©
Talking about the place where to live- in the contract will be the place regarding the apartment ( they will help you
with a lot additional things, such as apartment- it was one of our requirements).

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

From: (D it D -
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 2:37 PM

To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Contract

Hello ingrida,

Did you receive the contract yet? I'm a bit concerned about finding an apartment there and all the stuff to do
when you move to another country.

From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 10:00:33 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: RE: Further information?

Hello,
Talking about the payment i understood and i will inform them...
On Monday we should get final contract and i hope where will be no questions and no additional things to change ©

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

From (D it -G
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 8:01 PM

To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Further information?

Hello :)

Do you have some more informations regarding the line training? Ill need the payment schedule soon
because it takes about 10 days as the account is in china...
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From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 08:16:35 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: RE: news

As soon as i will have it, i will send it ©

It is contract not fun so we need to be sure that everything will be ok.

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

rrom: (D i Q-G -
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Re: news

Ok
Do you think I'll have it today?

Le mar 25 nov. 2014 12:03, i.reket@balticaa.com <i.reket@balticaa.com> a écrit :
Probably in Casablanca you will have theory and practical part in Simulator ©

Just final negotiation regarding contract and you will see everything.

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

From: (D o D -G
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:01 PM

To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Re: news

Good! So do you kn9w already which city?

Le mar 25 nov. 2014 11:40, i.reket@balticaa.com <i.reket@balticaa.com> a écrit :
I received your emails :)

Thank you !
I will inform you about next step-

Ingrida Reket

<sent from BlackBerry>

Original Message -----

Fror: (D i (D G-
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 12:07 PM

To: Ingrida Reket

Subject: news

hello!

I’m very happy to finally have the date! I sent you all the documents in 2 different mails tell me if you got
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everything.
so now what is the next step?

tahnks!


John
censored


From: i.reket@balticaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 06:59:56 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: some news

Good Morning
It is confirmed that the starting date is December 15th, 2014
The required documents are as follows :

- Pilot Licence Copy

- Passport copy

- Medical certificate Class 1( copy )

- English level 4 certificate( copy)

- ATPL certificate copy

- log book stamped pages (Copy of 03 last pages)

- Type Rating Certificate

Could you send all these documents ( i have some documents of course, but medical is not valid any more, licence
without type rating, logbook without simulator, maybe new passport? )

Thank you-

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

From: i.reket@balitcaa.com [mailto:i.reket@balticaa.com]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 14:01:14 GMT-0300 (Atlantic Daylight Time)
To:

Subject: RE: Contract

Good evenning-

Yes we received it today,

We have some questions regarding it with Air Maroco and we send it them ( contract is not a joke and i want it will
be insurance and a lot of things for you).

So we are waiting fro new agreement

Ingrida Reket
Baltic Aviation Academy, JSC
Tel.: +37068519253

rror: QD - Q-G -~
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 5:58 PM

To: Ingrida Reket
Subject: Contract

Labas vakaras ingrida!
Did you receive the contract? I was expecting it today...

-
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